
Note To The File

FLAWLESS TWILL

Changed

Issued Examiner's Amendment and Entered Changes•

Contacted Applicant/Atty

via E-Mail•

 

From: Rzonca, Lynn E. <RzoncaL@ballardspahr.com>  
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 10:52 AM  
To: Butler, Andrea <Andrea.Butler@USPTO.GOV>  
Cc: Eckenrode, Theresa <EckenrodeT@ballardspahr.com>; Weller, Christine 
<wellerc@ballardspahr.com>  
Subject: RE: 88414659 FLAWLESS TWILL

Hi Ms. Butler,

Applicant agrees to these modifications.  Thank you for the prompt action on this application

Regards,

Lynn Rzonca

From: Rzonca, Lynn E. (Phila)  
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 10:28 AM  
To: 'Butler, Andrea' < Andrea.Butler@USPTO.GOV >  
Cc: Eckenrode, Theresa (Phila) < EckenrodeT@ballardspahr.com >; Weller, Christine (Phila) < 
wellerc@ballardspahr.com >  
Subject: RE: 88414659 FLAWLESS TWILL

Thank you Ms. Butler!  We will confirm will our client and call you shortly.

Regards,

Lynn Rzonca

Serial Number: 88414659 
Date: 02/21/2020 11:25 am 
Created by: Butler, Andrea 
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From: Butler, Andrea < Andrea.Butler@USPTO.GOV >  
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 5:00 PM  
To: Rzonca, Lynn E. (Phila) < RzoncaL@ballardspahr.com >  
Subject: 88414659 FLAWLESS TWILL

EXTERNAL

Ms. Rzonca:

The above application has been reassigned to me for review.

Upon further consideration, the Section 2(e)(1) refusal is withdrawn.  The disclaimer of “TWILL” is 
accepted and that requirement is satisfied.

In addition to the above, the applicant must indicate in the identification that the fabric is “twill” to 
avoid any issues of deceptiveness.  An acceptable amendment would be as follows, if accurate:

Twill fabrics for the manufacture of apparel in Class 24

This issue may be resolved by Examiner’s Amendment.  You may respond to the email or call me at 
the telephone number below.

Thank you.

Andrea P. Butler

Trademark Attorney

U.S. Patent and Trademark Office

571-272-7491

mailto:Andrea.Butler@USPTO.GOV
mailto:RzoncaL@ballardspahr.com

